
 
LEGISLATURE of THE STATE of KANSAS 

Legislative Attorneys transforming ideas into legislation. 

300 SW TENTH AVENUE    SUITE 24-E    TOPEKA, KS 66612     (785) 296-2321 

Office of Revisor of Statutes, Jenna Moyer 

MEMORANDUM 

To: House Committee on Welfare Reform 

From: Office of Revisor of Statutes 

Date: February 6, 2025 

Subject: Bill Brief on House Bill 2101 

 
House Bill 2101 prohibits municipalities from implementing a guaranteed income program.  

HB 2101 would adopt a new section of law prohibiting a city or county from adopting an 

ordinance or resolution that establishes or provides for the operation of a guaranteed income program. 

Any ordinance or resolution currently in effect prior to the effective date of this bill would be null 

and void. 

Subsection (c) defines "guaranteed income program" as a program that provides individuals 

with a regular periodic cash payment that may be used for any purpose without requiring such 

individuals to be employed, seek employment or attend employment related training to receive such 

funds.  

The bill would go into effect on publication in the statute book, July 1, 2025.  


